Between Ourselves

THE COVER

The picture on the Cover is that of the pilgrims in the street which connects the two small hills of Safa and Marwa situated near Mecca, where each pilgrim when he first arrives at Mecca performs the devotional act of Sa'y — running between these two hills. This act commemorates the running to and from in quest of water for her baby son, Ishmael, by Hagar when she was left there by Abraham.



THE CONTRIBUTORS

Professor M. Raihan Sharif, a Pakistani Muslim, is Professor of Economics and Head of the Department of Economics at Chittagong College, Chittagong, East Pakistan.



Hussein Alatas, an Indonesian Muslim, is studying for his B.A. at the University of Amsterdam, Holland.



Abu Muhammad is the pen-name of an Algerian Muslim, who is the political columnist of the Arabic weekly, al-Basa'ir, Algeria, Algeria.



G. H. Neville-Bagot, an Irishman, is a keen student of Muslim affairs. He has travelled widely in North African Muslim countries.



Philip Deane, an Englishman, is a journalist.



Dr. S. M. 'Abdullah, a Pakistani Muslim, is Imam of the Shah Jehan Mosque, Woking, England.

The Islamic Review

January : 1954

Carlonia	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Contents	• •	•	• •	• •
The Islamic Republic of Pakistan				4
An Islamic State — A Realizable Idea		,		5
by M. Raihan Sharif, M.A., M.B.	A.(Pen	nsylv	ania)	
Objectivity and the Writing of History by Hussein, Alatas		•••		11
The Political Scene in the World of Islam by 'Abu Muhammad	•••	•••	•••	14
The Sanusiyyah Fraternity	•••		•••	17
The Founder of Modern Arabia by "An Arab"	•••	•••	•••	18
A New Muslim Nation is Born				20
The Sudan's Verdict on its Future by G. H. Neville-Bagot	•••	•••		22
The French and their Record in Algeria by Philip Deane	•••		•••	27
Islam in England	•••		•••	31
By the Light of the Qur'an and the Hadith By Dr. S. M. 'Abdullah, Ph.D.		•••		34
Book Reviews:				
Le Problème de Mahomet — by F	-			35
Muhammad at Mecca — by W. M	_	•		36
An Anthology of Moorish Verse A. J. Arberry	— by	Prof	essor	36
Books Received for Review		• • •		37
What Our Readers Say:				
Y. A. Eraj — Kenya	• • •			38
Shah Sayed Munirul Huq — E. P		١		39
'Abdul 'Aziz - British Guiana	•••	•••	•••	39

Between Ourselves

THE COVER

A view of the Moti Masjid (Pearl Mosque), Agra (built in 1653 C.E.), from the Diwan-i-Khas (Hall of Private Audience) of Shah Jehan, the great Mughal Emperor (1628-58 C.E.), in India.

The specimens of Muslim architecture in India are decidedly florid in character. The Taj Mahal, Agra, is one of the great buildings of the world that was produced in the golden age (1628-58 C.E.) of Mughal architecture in India. Only second in importance to the Taj is Shah Jehan's work in the palace at Agra, including the Moti Masjid (the Pearl Mosque). Some writers even profess to rate this mosque higher than the Taj.

THE CONTRIBUTORS

Aftab-ud-Din Ahmed is the Secretary of the Woking Muslim Mission and Literary Trust, Lahore, Pakistan, and Editor of the Light Weekly, Lahore; was Imam of the Shah Jehan Mosque for several years before 1939.

Major A. W. Battersbey is the General Secretary of the British Vigilance Association and the National Committee for the Suppression of Traffic in Persons, London, S.W.3.

His Excellency Dr. Subandrio is the Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Republic of Indonesia, London, W.1.

G. Mohiuddin Kumbay is an East African Muslim of Indian extraction. He is a keen student of Pakistan agriculture and industries.

Sylvia Salma Mortaza-is an English Muslim lady.

F. Kardosh is a Syrian journalist.

Miss Mary Eleanor Maule is an American lady studying at the University of Wisconsin, United States of America, and is keenly interested in the study of comparative religion.

Abdul Waheed, B.Sc., is a Pakistani Muslim.

The Islamic Review

February: 1954

Contents	•		• •	•	•
Editorial: State and Religion by Aftab-ud-Din Ahmed					•
Religion by Major 'Abdullah W. Batters	 sbey	•••			:
The Challenge of Islam by Dr. Subandrio			•••		1
Industrial Pakistan by G. Mohiuddin Kumbay, B.Sc	 . (Agri	c.) (Ho	ons.)		10
The Other Version by Sylvia Salma Mortaza	•••	• • •			14
Economic Life in Modern Syria by F. Kardosh	•••	•••	•••		17
Scenes from Syria					202
Adib Shishakly					22
The Qur'an Ascribed to Muhammad by Mary Eleanor Maule	•••	•••,	•••		24
Pakistan contributes £5,000 for a Mosque in 1	Finland	١			27
Some Comparative Features of Islam by Abdul Waheed, B.Sc.		•••			28
The Arab World		•••			32
Book Review: Al-Tabshir wa'l-Isti'mar fi'l-Bilad al-'Arabi Farrukh and Dr. Mustafa Khalidi	yya	- by 	Dr. C	mar 	34
Islam in England	•••				35
What Our Readers Say:					
G. S. Bokhari — Pakistan					36
M. 'Abd al-Barie — Pakistan	• • •				30
H. A. Moeiz, B. A Saudi Arabia		•••			36
A. G. Kasmet — Burma					37
Wilson H. Guertin, Ph.D — U.S.A.					38
Mumtaz Muhammad 'Ali	•••			• • •	38
Edward P. Bassett - U.S.A					38
B. Shathir — Egypt	• • •				39
James MacBride — England	•••	•••	•••		40
Monnoo J. Khanoom — India		• • •	• • • •	• • •	4(
Sacratury Muslim Students' Society	R	ırma			40

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

The Islamic Review, the official organ of the Woking Muslim Mission and Literary Trust, of The Shah Jehan Mosque, Woking, Surrey, England, and of Azeez Manzil, Brandreth Road, Lahore, Pakistan, is published monthly. In conformity with the objects of its publishers The Islamic Review is a cultural, non-political journal which takes no stand on the political policies of the various Muslim countries. In publishing such articles as deal with the world of Islam, its sole aim is to acquaint the component parts of the Islamic world with those problems and difficulties. Its aim in presenting political issues is analytical and informative. All opinions expressed are those of the individual writers and not those of The Islamic Review, or its publishers.

The Editor will be glad to receive articles for publication. These will receive careful consideration and an honorarium arrived to the publication of the property will be returned to

The Editor will be glad to receive articles for publication. These will receive careful consideration and an honorarium arrived at by mutual arrangement will be paid for all manuscripts accepted for publication. All articles not accepted will be returned to their authors, but the Editor regrets he is unable to accept responsibility for their loss in transit.

Annual subscription £1 5s. 0d.; single copies 2s. 6d. post free or equivalent to this amount unless otherwise mentioned.

Registration to all countries at the equivalent rate of 6s. 6d. per annum per parcel

THE COVER

The Shah Jehan Mosque, Woking, Surrey, England (see Islam in England).

THE CONTRIBUTORS

The Agha Khan, whose Platinum Jubilee was recently celebrated in Karachi, Pakistan, is the leader of Isma'ili Muslims.

Muhammad Ibn Muhammad al-'Alami is a Moroccan Muslim.

The late Dr. Basharat Ahmad was an Indian Muslim scholar. His chief works were the Anwar al-Quran, 2 volumes, in Urdu, and Mujaddid-i-A'zam, 3 volumes.

S. M. Tufail is the Assistant Editor of The Islamic Review.

Dr. S. A. Khulusi, Ph.D., is a well-known Iraqi Muslim scholar and journalist.

Jameel, B.A., is the Director of Fundamental Education and Anti-Illiteracy Campaign in Baghdad, Iraq.

M. Philips Price, a member of the British Parliament, is a unitarian Englishman who has travelled widely in the Middle East.

Miss Jeannette D. Salma Hill is an English Muslim nurse in a London hospital.

Philip Deane is a correspondent of The Observer, London.

The Islamic Review

March : 1954

Contents		•	•
Editorial: The Task lying ahead of the Muslim World			4
By the Light of the Qur'an and the Hadith by Muhammad Ibn Muhammad al-'Alami		•••	5
Taqdir or Pre-measurement in Islam by the late Dr. Basharat Ahmad	•••	•••	ϵ
Judaism and Islam		•••	8
Arab Etiquette		•••	13
Development Projects and Economic Progress in Iraq by Dr. Fu'ad Jameel, B.A.	•••		14
Turkey and the Reformation in Islam by M. Philips Price, M.P.			17
The Rebirth of Egypt			18
Egyptian Liberation Rally			20
The Story of my becoming a Muslim by Miss Jeannette D. Salma Hill	•••		25
The Muslim World			29
The French and their record in Tunisia by Philip Deane			33
Islam in England			37
Book Reviews:			
Lebanon Paradise by Edward Atiyah			38
What Price Israel? by Alfred Lilienthal			39
What Our Readers Say E. Sheereen Lauth — England			4(

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).

The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist.

Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

h Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O.
Alamnagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).

Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).
Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O. Sylhet (E. Pakistan).
Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil,

Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan). Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).

Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur College, Daulat-pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Majeed, B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library, Faridpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).

News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).

Fayyaz Bros., Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E. Pakistan).

Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

Western Pakistan

The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street, Karachi.

S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street, Karachi-2.

Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W. Pakistan).

The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan). The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W.

Maktaba Jadid, Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan).

Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).

Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbottobad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).
Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

The Ideal Book Depot, 42 The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR

Between Ourselves . .

THE CONTRIBUTORS

Aftab-ud-Din Ahmad is the Editor of The Light, Lahore.

Rear-Admiral H. M. S. Choudhri is the Commander-in-Chief of the Royal Pakistan Navy.

Dr. M. 'Abdul Qader is a member of the Eastern Pakistan Civil Service.

Professor Muhammad Abdur Rahman Khan, an Indian Muslim, is President of the Hyderabad Academy, Hyderabad-Deccan, India.

The late Dr. Basharat Ahmad was an Indian Muslim scholar. His chief works were the Anwar al-Qur'an, 2 volumes, in Urdu, and Mujaddid-i-A'zam, 3 volumes.

Dr. Muhammad Mustafa, an Egyptian Muslim, is the Director of the Museum of Islamic Art at Cairo, Egypt.

S. A. Vahid, M.A. (Oxon), a Pakistani Muslim, is the author of *Iqbal*, his Art and Thought, Karachi, 1949.

Uthman M. Addo is a Gold Coast Muslim.

The Islamic Review

April : 1954

Contents	• •	•	• •
Editorial — Political Religion			2
by Aftab-ud-Din Ahmad Towards Re-orientation of Islamic Thought			3
Muslim Ideology		•••	6
by Rear-Admiral H. M. S. Choudhri			
Islamic Civilization in Europe		•••	11
by Dr. M. Abdul Qader, B.A.(Hons.), D.Litt.			
Training Scientists for World Peace	•••	• • •	15
by Muhammad 'Abdur Rahman Khan			16
Taqdir or Pre-measurement in Islam by the late Dr. Basharat Ahmad	• • • •	•••	10
Alcohol in Medicine			18
The Museum of Islamic Art at Cairo, Egypt	•••		19
by Dr. Muhammad Mustafa	•••	•••	
The Muslim World			23
Inbal and his Poetry			30
by S. A. Vahid			
The Zionist Challenge to the Arab and Muslim World	•••	• • •	34
A Gold Coast Muslim Thinks Aloud	• • •	•••	37
by Uthman M. Addo			37
What Our Readers Say	•••	•••	39
Book Reviews	• • •	• • •	37

CORRECTION

In the note about the Sudan on page 32 of *The Islamic Review* for March 1954, it was inadvertently stated that the Cabinet formed by the Prime Minister, Isma'il al-Azhari, included members of the Umma party. There are in fact no Umma party members in the Cabinet.—Ed., *I.R.*

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LTD.

Manufacturers of Cotton Yarn of Different Counts out of Best Pakistani Cotton

LONG CLOTH IN DIFFERENT VARIETIES

For further particulars please write to our agents:

- (1) MUHAMMAD SADIQ BASHIR AHMAD, Gole Bazaar, Lyallpur, Pakistan.
- (2) PIONEER TRADING CO., Beaden Road, Lahore, Pakistan.
- (3) PAK TRADING CO., Mulji Jetha Market, Karachi, Pakistan.
- (4) PAK TRADING CO., Sukkur, Pakistan.
- (5) MUHAMMAD OMER MUHAMMAD IQBAL QURESHI, Khanpur (Bahawalpur), Pakistan.
- (6) H. GHULAM MUHAMMAD MUBARAK ALI, Pak Cloth Merchants, Chowk Bazaar, Multan, Pakistan.

Or you may write direct to:

COLONY TEXTILE MILLS LTD., Ismailabad, Multan, Pakistan

THE CONTRIBUTORS

Dr. S. M. 'Abdullah is Imam of the Shah Jehan Mosque, Woking, England.

"Al-Wazzani" is the pen-name of a Moroccan Muslim who is columnist of the Moroccan daily, al-Sa'adah.

Sylvia Salma Murtaza is an English Muslim lady.

Professor S. R. Shafaq is a Persian Muslim and a scholar and writer.

The late Dr. Basharat Ahmad was an Indian Muslim scholar. His chief works were the Anwar al-Qur'an (2 volumes) and Mujaddid-i-A'zam (3 volumes) in Urdu.

Dr. M. 'Abdul Qader, B.A.(Hons.), D.Litt., is a member of the Eastern Pakistan Civil Service.

"M. E. M." are the initials of a Palestinian Arab lawyer and journalist.

Major A. W. Battersbey is the General Secretary of the British Vigilance Association and the National Committee for the Suppression of Traffic in Persons.

The Islamic Review

May: 1954

Contents Editorial: Zionists' Undeclared War Against Jordan ... 2 By the Light of the Qur'an and the Hadith ... by Dr. S. M. 'Abdullah, Ph.D. 3 Khadijah Bint Khuwailid ... 5 by "Al-Wazzani" Similarities Between the Religious Beliefs of the Red Indians and Islam 7 by Sylvia Salma Murtaza The Fundamentals of Islam by Professor S. R. Shafaq Taqdir or Pre-measurement in Islam, Part III ... 11 by the late Dr. Basharat Ahmad Islamic Civilization in Europe by Dr. M. 'Abdul Qader, B.A.(Hons.), D.Litt. 15 The Muslim World ... 18 King Faisal of Iraq in Pakistan ... 20 Sa'udi Arabia on the March 27 The Arab Federation Plan ... 30 by "M. E. M." Is Man the Proper Study of Mankind? ... 34 by Major A. W. Battersbey Islam in England ... 35 What Our Readers Say 36 **Book Review** 38

JUST PUBLISHED Oil in the Middle East

Its Discovery and Development

By STEPHEN HEMSLEY LONGRIGG

A knowledge of the oil industry is essential to a complete understanding of the Middle East. Brigadier Longrigg, who has been connected with the countries of the Middle East for nearly forty years, sets out to provide this knowledge. His detailed survey will be invaluable for any serious study of Middle Eastern problems.

25s. net

By the same Author

IRAQ 1900 - 1950

35s. net

OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS

Book your copy of

UNITED ASIA

6th year inaugural issue

FEBRUARY, 1954

A special "Indian Literature of Freedom" number carrying

★ symposium

★ articles

anthology

Basic theme "Impact of freedom on Literature in India"

★ academicians

writers

critics

More pages at no extra cost for subscribers Subscription: £1 or 3 dollars a year (post free) Small stock of back volumes for 5 yrs. available

UNITED ASIA

INTERNATIONAL MAGAZINE OF ASIAN AFFAIRS

120 Wodehouse Road, Colaba, Bombay 5, India

THE CONTRIBUTORS

"A Muslim Brother" is an Egyptian Muslim and a member of the Muslim Brotherhood.

Dr. S. M. 'Abdullah, M.Sc., Ph.D., is the Imam of the Shah Jehan Mosque, Woking, Surrey, England.

Ahmad Mazhar al-'Azmeh, a Syrian Muslim scholar, is the Editor of al-Tamaddun al-Islami, Damascus, Syria. He is well known for his inspiring religious broadcasts from Damascus Radio.

Dr. A. L. Tibawi, B.A. (Beirut), Ph.D. (London), is a Palestinian Muslim.

Muhammad al-Nasir is the pen-name of a British soldier who recently embraced Islam.

Rafiq M. Khan is a Pakistani Muslim. He is the author of Young Pakistan, In the Footsteps of the Prophet, etc., etc.

"M. E. M." are the initials of a Palestinian Arab lawyer and journalist.



Philip Deane is a correspondent of The Observer,



Professor Bernard Lewis is Professor Near and Middle Eastern History at the School of Oriental Studies, the University of London.

The Islamic Review

June: 1954

Cantante

Contents	•	• •		•	•
Islam and the Civilization of the West					
By the Light of the Qur'an and the Hadith by Ibraheem 'Adb al-Khalifah					
The Significance of the Birth of Islam by "A Muslim Brother"		•••			
Christianity, Islam and Science by Dr. S. M. 'Abdullah, M.Sc., Ph.	 D.				
Public Health and Hygiene by Ahmad Mazhar al-'Azmeh			•••		
Arab Education under the Caliphate by Dr. A. L. Tibawi, B.A., Ph.D.			• • • •	•••	1
How I came to Islam by Muhammad al-Nasir	• • •			•••	
Towards Islamic Unity					2
Muhammad 'Ali, the Prime Minister of Pakis by Rafiq M. Khan	tan, a	" Frie	nd-Ma	ker "	2
Muslim Propaganda in the West by "M. E. M."		•••			2
The French and their Record in Morocco by Philip Deane					2
Communism and Islam by Professor Bernard Lewis			• • •	• • •	3
The Annual Conference of the International	l Isla	mic O	rganiza	tion	3
Islam in England					3
Book Reviews					3
What Our Readers Say					3

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

- Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).
- The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist. Rangpur (E. Pakistan).
- n Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O. Alamnagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).
- S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).
- Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan). Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O. Sylhet (E. Pakistan).
- Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil, Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan).

- Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).

 Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).

 Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur College, Daulat-pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

 H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan).

 M. A. Majeed, B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library, Faridpur (E. Pakistan).
- M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat Rangpur (E. Pakistan).
- M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).
- News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).
 Fayyaz Bros., Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E. Pakistan). Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

- Western Pakistan The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street, Karachi
- S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street, Karachi-2
- Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W. Pakistan).
- The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan). The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W. Pakistan)
- Maktaba Jadid, Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan).
- Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).
- Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbottobad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan).
- Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).
- Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). The Ideal Book Depot, 42, The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR

THE COVER

The picture on the Cover is that of one of the most famous landmarks of Cairo, Egypt — the Muhammad 'Aly Mosque at the Citadel.

THE CONTRIBUTORS

The Shaikh Muhammad Nimr al-Khateeb is a Syrian Muslim scholar of repute in the Middle East.

Professor al-Sayyid Kamal al-Shourah is an Egyptian Muslim scholar.

Professor Dr. A. K. Germanus, an Hungarian Muslim, is Professor of Oriental Languages in the University of Budapest, Hungary.

Dr. Muhammad Ph.D. (Bonn), was formerly Professor of International Law in 'Osmania University, Hyderabad-Deccan, India.

Mr. A. A'zam, a Pakistani Muslim, is Principal of East Bengal Polytechnic Institute, Dacca, East

Lt.-Colonel Gamal 'Abd al-Nasser, an Egyptian Muslim, is Prime Minister of Egypt.

Hon. Steven Runciman, an English scholar, is author of *A History of the Crusades* (3 volumes), Cambridge, England, 1952.

'Abd al-Majid, M.A., a Pakistani Muslim, is Editor of The Islamic Review, Woking, England.

Professor Robert Montaigne, a French scholar and specialist in Muslim affairs of North Africa, is one of the members of the Board of Editors of the French quarterly L'Afrique et L'Asie, Paris, France.

The Islamic Review

July: 1954

Contents		• •	• •	•
France's Last Chance in Tunisia				
Islam and Learning by The Shaikh Muhammed Nimr al-F	 Chatceb			
The Ingredients of Democracy in Islam by Professor al-Sayyid Kamal al-Shot				
Muslim Geographers by Professor Dr. 'Abd al-Karim Gern	 nanus			
Friendly Relations of Early Islam with Chris Deteriorated by Dr. Muhammad Hamidullah, Ph.D.	tianity		-	1
A Pakistani Speaks to America about his Courby M. A. A'zam				1.
The London Central Mosque — A Retrospect				1'
The Philosophy of the Revolution in Egypt by LieutCol. Gamal 'Abd al-Nasser			•••	2:
Saladin — A Great Leader of Islam by The Hon. Steven Runciman				33
Suzerainty of Sa'udi Arabia over Buraimi by 'Abd al-Majid, M.A.				35
What They Think of Us				37
Book Reviews				38
What Our Readers Say				39

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).

The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist.

Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

Shah Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O.
Alamagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).

Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan). Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O. Sylhet (E. Pakistan).

Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil,

Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan).

Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).

Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan).
 M. A. Majeed, B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library, Faridpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).

News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).
Fayyaz Bros.. Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E.

Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

Western Pakistan

The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street, Karachi

S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street, Karachi-2

Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W. Pakistan).

The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan), The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Jadid, Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan). Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).

Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbotto-bad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). The Ideal Book Depot, 42, The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR

THE COVER

The picture on the cover is that of the famous mausoleum at Baghdad known as al-Kazimayn. In this shrine are interred the remains of The Imam Musa al-Kazim (d. 799 C.E.) and his grandson, The Imam Muhammad al-Jawad (d. 835 C.E.).

This exquisite shrine is a poem of dedication and homage, composed in brick, mortar and timber, to the immortal memory of the two Imams buried there.

THE CONTRIBUTORS

The late Mr. Mushir Husain Kidwai (d. 1937), an Indian Muslim, is the author of some excellent books on Islam and comparative religion, the most important being Pan-Islam and Bolshevism, London, 1937.

Lt.-Colonel Gamal 'Abd al-Nasser, an Egyptian Muslim, is Prime Minister of Egypt.

Gurbakhsh Lal is an Indian Hindu journalist.

Abu Muhammad is the pen-name of an Algerian Muslim. He is the political columnist of the Arabic weekly, al-Basa'ir, Algiers, Algeria.

F. Kardosh is a Syrian journalist.

Raziuddin Siddiqi, a Pakistani Muslim scientist, is Vice-Chancellor of Peshawar University, Peshawar, Pakistan.

Husein Rofé, an English Muslim, has lived for a number of years in Morocco and Indonesia, and is now visiting Japan.

The Islamic Review

August: 1954

Contents	•		• •		•
Editorial: The Pakistan-Turkish Agreer	nent				
The Qur'anic Conception of God by the late Shaikh Mushir Husa					6
The Philosophy of the Revolution in Ea by LieutCol. Gamal 'Abd al-N	vnt		•••	•••	11
The Mosques of Delhi by Gurbakhsh Lal				•••	17
A Desert that Blossomed					
The Tunisian Problem and its Solution by Abu Muhammad					19 23
The Future of Political Stability in Syria by F. Kardosh	ı .,,	•••			26
The Educational System of Pakistan by Dr. Raziuddin Siddiqi	• • • •		•••		29
Islam and Japanese Religion by Husein Rofé	• • • •	•••			35
Islam in England					
Book Reviews		•••	•••		37
What Our Readers Say		•••	•••	•••	38
		• • •	• • •	• • •	39

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).

The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist.

Rangpur (E. Pakistan). Shah Tabarak Hossain, Esq., n Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O. Alamnagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).

Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan). Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O.

Sylhet (E. Pakistan).

Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil.

Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan).

Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).

Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur College, Daulat-

pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan). A. Majeed, B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library, Faridpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat

Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).

News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).

Fayyaz Bros., Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E. Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

Western Pakistan

The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street,

S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street,

Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W.

The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan). The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W.

Maktaba Jadid, Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan).

Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).

Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbotto-bad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

The Ideal Book Depot, 42, The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR

THE COVER

The illustration on the Cover depicts the various national flags of principal Muslim countries of the world with the picture of the Ka'bah at Mecca in the right-hand corner. The Arabic writing at the foot of the illustration is the famous verse of the Holy Qur'án (3:102) whose translation reads: "Hold fast to the rope of God and do not disperse."

THE CONTRIBUTORS

The late Shaikh Mushir Husain Kidwai, an Indian Muslim (d. 1937), is the author of some excellent books on Islam, the most important of these being Pan-Islam and Bolshevism, London, 1937.

Dr. Safa A. Khulusi, Ph.D. (London), an Iraqi Muslim, is one of the leading Iraqi educationists of his country. He has made his mark in short story writing in the Arab world.

Sa'eed Malik is a Pakistani Muslim and now visiting Indonesia.

Muhammad Rafeeq, a prominent Muslim business man in Trinidad of Indian extraction, and sometime Secretary of the Tackveeyatul Islam Association, is a Council Member and Trustee of the Trinidad Muslim League.

M. Rafiq Khan, B.A. (Hons.), a Pakistani Muslim, resides in England and is the author of Young Pakistan, London, 1950, and In the Footsteps of the Prophet, London, 1952.

Professor Mahmud Brelvi, a Pakistani Muslim, is a well-known journalist and writer and author of several books on Muslim countries both in Urdu and English.

Zafar al-Haq Khan is a higher administrative officer in the employ of the Government of Pakistan.

The Islamic Review

September: 1954

Contents	• •	•	•
Further Muslim Achievements in the Sphere of World Di	plomac	y	
The Qur'anic Conception of God by the late Shaikh Mushir Husain Kidwai	•••	•••	
Conflicting Ideologies in the Arab World by Dr. S. A. Khulusi		•••	11
The Survival of Islam and Muslims by Sa'ced Malik			10
Art and Charm in Old Baghdad, Iraq			20
History of Islam and the Muslims in Trinidad by Muhammad Rafeeq	***	•••	22
Mr. Ghulam Muhammad, the Governor-General of Pakis by Muhammad Rafiq Khan	stan	•••	2:
The Emergence of Muslim-Christian International Co-operation	Relig	gious 	2
How American Money Bolsters up Israel			3
Gibbon's Views on the Prophet Muhammad and Islam Culled by Zafar al-Haq Khan			3
Islam in England			3
Book Reviews	• • •	•••	3
What Our Readers Say			3
Aramco's Annual Report to Sa'udi Arabia			4

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).

The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist. Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

Shah Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O. Alamnagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).

Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan). Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O. Sylhet (E. Pakistan).

Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil, Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan).

Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).

Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur College, Daulat-pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan).
M. A. Majeed, B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library, Faridpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).
News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).
Fayyaz Bros., Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E. Pakistan).

Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

Western Pakistan

The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street,

S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street, Karachi-2

Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W. Pakistan).

The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan). The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Jadid. Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan). Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).

Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbotto-bad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan). Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). The Ideal Book Depot, 42, The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR

THE COVER

The picture on the cover was taken on the occasion of the Muslim Festival of Fitr (1374 A.H.) celebrated at the Shah Jehan Mosque, Woking, England, on 3rd June 1954, when men and women of many races and from several countries took part in the congregational prayers. Twice a year in their own countries and places, and once a year in Mecca, Muslims assemble to reaffirm their faith in the twofold truth that God is one and mankind is one.

Our picture shows some friends from West Africa visiting the Shah Jehan Mosque, Woking, on the Festival of Fitr day.

THE CONTRIBUTORS

The late Sayyid Sulaiman Nadwi (d. 1953), a Pakistani Muslim, was one of the most renowned Muslim scholars in the sub-continent of India and Pakistan. He is the author of several standard works on Muslim history, the last known being his Urdu Sir at-Nubi in seven volumes.

Dr. Muhammad Hamidullah, Ph.D. (Bonn.), D.Litt. (Paris), a Muslim from Hyderabad-Deccan, was formerly Professor of International Law in Osmania University, Hyderabad-Deccan, India. He is the author of several important works both in Urdu and English.

Dawood Cowan, M.A., a British Muslim, is a lecturer in Arabic in the University of London, England.

A. H. Muhiy-ud-Din, D.Litt., a Pakistani Muslim, is Lecturer in Islamic History and Culture in Dacca University, Dacca, Pakistan.

G. H. Neville-Bagot, an Irishman, is keenly interested in the problems of North Africa, where he counts amongst his friends many important political personalities.

The Islamic Review

October: 1954

Contents	• •
H.M. King Sa'ud's Speech at Royal Banquet in Honour of Mus Delegations	slim
Muhammad, the Prophet of Unity by Sayyid Sulaiman Nadwi	•••
Russian Orientalists and Russian Communists on Islam by E. A. Belaiev	1
Orthographical Peculiarities in the Text of the Qur'an by Muhammad Hamidullah	1
The 'Id al-Adha (1374 A.H.) Address by Dawood Cowan, M.A.	1
The Colour and Race Problem and Islam	2
A Few Salient Features of the Proposed Constitution of Pakistan	ı 2
The Extension of the Prophet's Mosque at Medina, Sa'udi Arabia	ı 2
Islam in England	2
The Role of the Imam Abu 'l-Hasan al-Ash'ari in the Develop of Theology in Islam by Dr. A. H. M. Muhiy-ud-Din, D.Litt.	
Concentration Camps in Tunisia — A Study in Foreign Dominat by G. H. Neville-Bagot	tion 3
Book Reviews	3
What Our Readers Say	3

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).

The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist.

The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpin, Disk.
Rangpur (E. Pakistan).
Shah Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O.
Alamnagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).
S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).
Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).
Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O.
Sulbet (E. Pakistan)

Sylhet (E. Pakistan). Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil.

Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan). Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).

Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur College, Daulat-pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan).
M. A. Majeed, B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library,
Faridpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat

M. A. Siddidi, Proprietor of Alain News Agency, Lannon.
Rangpur (E. Pakistan).
M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).
News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).

Fayyaz Bros., Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E.

Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

Western Pakistan

The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street. Karachi.

S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street, Karachi-2

Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W.

The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan). The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Jadid, Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan). Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).

Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbotto-bad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). The Ideal Book Depot, 42, The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR

THE CONTRIBUTORS

Hasan al-Hudaiby, an Egyptian Muslim, is al-Murshid (Leader) of the Muslim Brothers of

The late Sayyid Sulaiman Nadwi (d. 1953), a Pakistani Muslim, was one of the most renowned Muslim scholars, known for his erudition and piety, in the sub-continent of India and Pakistan. He is the author of several standard works on Muslim history, the best known being his Urdu Sirat al-Nabi in seven volumes.

Dr. S. A. Khulusi, Ph.D. (London), an Iraqi Muslim, is a scholar of repute in the Arab world and has made his mark in short story writing.

The late Prince Leone Caetani, an Italian Orientalist, is famous for his incomplete, but monumental, Annali dell' Islam, on the history of early Islam.

His Excellency Dr. Fadhil al-Jamali, an Iraqi Muslim, is Chairman of the Iraqi Delegation to the Ninth General Assembly of the United Nations Organization.

G. H. Neville-Bagot, an Irishman, is keenly interested in the cultural, economic and political developments in the Muslim countries.

The Islamic Review

November: 1954

Contents	• •	• •	•	• •	• •	• •		•
Editorial: A Continu	ous Imp	roveme	ent in	Anglo	-Arab	Relatio	ns .	
Islamic Tolerance by Hasan al-								
The Pakistan Govern	ment and	d Zaka	ıt					
Muhammad — the Ph by the late S	rophet o	f Unit	v			•••		
Tyranny Does not Pa by S. A. Khi	y!				•••			1
What the Armed Ford Islam		e Unite	ed Sta	ites of	Ameri	ca Lea	rn of	1
The Distribution of M	luslims i							1
The Importance of the								20-2
Palestine and the Unit								202
Pen Pals								2
The Proposed Annual	Islamic	Congre	ess at					2
Views of the late Pri Alexandrian Libra	ince Leo rv at Se	ne Ca rapis	etani	on the	e Burn			2
by Professor ' Indonesia's Rights over by G. H. Nev	Wester	n Irian						3:
Islam in England								3:
Book Reviews								36
What Our Readers Sa								30

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar

Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).
The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist.

Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

Shah Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O.
Alamnagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).

Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan). Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O. Sylhet (E. Pakistan).

Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil, Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan).

Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).
Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur College, Daulat-pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan).
M. A. Majeed, B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library, Faridpur (E. Pakistan).

Faridpur (E. Pakistan).
M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat Rangpur (E. Pakistan).
M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).
News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).
Fayyaz Bros., Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E. Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

Western Pakistan

The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street, Karachi.

S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street, Karachi-2

Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W. Pakistan).

The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan). The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Jadid, Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan).
Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).

Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbotto-bad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

The Ideal Book Depot, 42, The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR

THE COVER

The design on the cover, taken from James Cavanah Murphy's *The Arabian Antiquities of Spain*, London (1813 C.E.—1228 A.H.) represents "the elevation of the Gate of the Sanctuary of the Qur'án " in the Grand Mosque of Cordova, Spain. Mr. Murphy, whose The Arabian Antiquities of Spain took fourteen years to produce and cost him many thousands of pounds and was mainly responsible for drawing the attention of the civilized world to the preservation of Muslim treasures in Spain which the Spaniards, out of hatred for anything Muslim, were allowing to fall into disrepair, describes this gate in the following words: "The Gate . . . is indeed an assemblage of beauties rarely to be equalled. . . . The two lines which are at the top and on either side of the arch are in mosaic on a blue ground with gold letters; and the single line, immediately over the arch, is also in mosaic on a gold ground with blue letters. The contrast is exceedingly striking . . . and the whole truly superb: but when illuminated by the massive silver chandelier, which hung down in its centre, the gorgeous beauty of the Zancarron (as this Sanctuary of the Qur'an was known then) must have surpassed everything that we can possibly conceive of splendour or magnificence.'

THE CONTRIBUTORS

Ahmad al-Bily, a Sudanese Muslim, is a school-

master in the Sudan.
Dr. 'Omar Farroukh, a Lebanese Muslim, is one of the leading Arab writers and critics in the Middle East.

Hasan A. Kornrumpf, a German Muslim, is a student of Islamics in the University of Berlin.

Ahmad Shukri is a Syrian Muslim scholar. G. H. Neville Bagot, an Irishman, is a student of Muslim politics and is keenly interested in the welfare of North African Muslim Arabs.
Dr. Takdir 'Alishahbana, an Indonesian Muslim,

is one of the leading personalities in the modern Indonesian literary world.

The Islamic Review

December: 1954

Contents	• • •
Editorial: Mutual Understanding Amongst Muslim Nations	·
The Islamic View of Labour and the Workers by Ahmad al-Bily	
Islam's Share in the Reawakening of Europe by 'Omar Farroukh	
His Majesty King Sa'ud on Palestine and the Future of Zionisi	m there 1
Political Scene in the World of Islam	1
The Conference of Arab Chambers of Commerce at Baghda	ad 1
The Handicrafts of Damascus, Syria	1
Muslims in Germany	2
Some Aspects of Indonesian Culture by Dr. Takdir 'Alishahbana	2
The Canal Water Dispute between Pakistan and India	3
Algeria in Ferment by G. H. Neville-Bagot	3
Book Reviews	3

TO OUR SUBSCRIBERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

AGENTS IN PAKISTAN (continued)

Kamruddin Hyder, Esq., Bookseller, Purana Bazaar Parbatipur (E. Pakistan).

The Pakistan News Agency, Station Road, Saidpur, Dist. Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

Shah Tabarak Hossain, Esq., Newspaper Agent, P.O. Alamnagar Dist., Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

S. Masood Ahmad, Esq., Bookseller & Newsagent, P.O. Ghoramara, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan).

Farooq Library, Booksellers, Rajshahi (E. Pakistan). Sri Madhuzdan Bhattachari, Jee Newsagent, Zindabazar, P.O Sylhet (E. Pakistan).

Messrs. M. Aslam Khan, Newspaper Agents, Khan Manzil.

Chandpur, Dist. Tippera (E. Pakistan).

Manager, The News Agency, Kushtia (E. Pakistan).
Kausar Ali, Esq., M.A., Professor Daulat-pur College, Daulat-pur-Khulna (E. Pakistan).

H. K. Roy, Esq., c/o Railway Bookstall, Dinjapur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Majeed. B.A., Newspaper Agent, Kohinoor Library, Faridpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Siddiqi, Proprietor of Alam News Agency, Lalmonirhat Rangpur (E. Pakistan).

M. A. Malik & Bros., Sadar Road, Barisal (E. Pakistan).

News & Views, Bogra (E. Pakistan).

Fayyaz Bros., Booksellers & Stationers D-43 Noor-ul-Amin Market, Dinajpur (E. Pakistan).

Manager, Azmat News Agency, Chawk Bazar, Barisal, (E. Pakistan).

Punjab Publications, Station Road, Chittagong, (E. Pakistan).

Western Pakistan

The Manager, Spring Works, 3, Temple View, Preedy Street,

S. M. Mir, Esq., 3-B, Chartered Bank Chambers, Wood Street, Karachi-2

Victory Bookstores, Booksellers & Publishers, Rawalpindi (W. Pakistan).

The New Quetta Bookstall, Jinnah Road, Quetta (W. Pakistan). The Premier Book Depot, Sadar Bazar, Hyderabad-Sind (W. Pakistan).

Maktaba Jadid, Anarkali, Lahore, (W. Pakistan). Syed Ghulam Abbas Shah Sahib, Railway Bookstall, Campbellpur (W. Pakistan).

Mohammad Ahmed, Advocate & Public Prosecutor, Abbotto-bad, N.W.F.P. (W. Pakistan). Maktaba Tahreek, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

Kashana-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan). Markaz-i-Adab, Anarkali, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

The Ideal Book Depot, 42, The Mall, Lahore (W. Pakistan).

AGENT IN KASHMIR